Pre-Solicitation Conference Handwritten Questions:

1. Can we get a soft copy of this PowerPoint presentation?

Response: A copy of the presentation will be (and has been) posted on the MOVE Procurement Library website. 
2. Page 34 – Where is GSFC Bldg-A and Bldg-B, on Page 35/36 it is also shown as GSFC-1 and GSFC-2?

Response: “Bldg A and B” are physical buildings; “GSFC-1 and GSFC-2” refer to the MOVE switches.  The actual building numbers will not be posted for security reasons.
3. Will each bidder have the chance to make a presentation on their response to the RFP?

Response: There is no expectation that oral presentations will be part of the evaluation process.

4. Please explain Draft RFP page 40 – "Commercial interim payments...".  Does this allow payments in between the payable amounts shown as a percentage on your chart?

Response: On RFP page 40, the phrase "commercial interim payments ..." will be deleted from the final RFP.  There will be no payments other than those shown on the chart.  

5. Please discuss funding/billing, wage determination/SCA (Service Contract Act) for each site. 

Response: The government is not prepared at this time to discuss wage determinations.  As for funding and billing, MOVE has received a waiver to do incremental funding.  Funding will come onto the contract prior to the need date for a payment to be made. 
Response #2: Priced labor in the IDIQ portion is incidental to the main purpose of this contract, which is firm fixed price end-item supply.  The Service Contract Act, therefore, does not apply.   FAR 52.222-43 was incorrectly included in the Draft RFP and will be deleted for the Final RFP.  
6. Page 154 of the conference handout shows estimated quantities for ID/IQ; where quantities are shown and the number used is just one.  In other instances, the estimated quantity is more than one.   

Response: Yes, this subject should have been discussed in the procurement section of the presentation.  There are some IDIQ pieces, e.g., the miscellaneous category, where NASA has used just one as the quantity over the life of the contract.  Where the quantity of one has been used, the quantity is correct.  The quantity one was used in the miscellaneous category because the government has no advance insight into what the various offerors might actually propose.  Using the quantity of one allows the government to include the item in the price evaluation.  

7. Copper wiring to the keyset – How many pairs are available? Is it twisted pair?

Response: The intent is for the offeror to tell NASA the specifications for preferred cabling between their switch and keyset.

8. Will a list of pre-solicitation conference attendees be published?

Response: Yes
9. When are the draft RFP responses due?

Response: July 8.  MOVE will do its best to respond to questions received after July 8 but cannot guarantee answers. There is no set date by which the government will respond.  MOVE is working as diligently as it can to provide responses.

10. MSFC – Logging Recorders – 8 T1 indicated, 8 DSO indicated, Total of 64 channels total?
Response: Refer to the quantities in Table 4.2.1 in the RFP

11. What is the brand of channel banks?

Response: Channel bank brands will be determined by NASA.  Interface

specs are included in the SRD

12. 3. Does the SPL speaker rating apply to the JSC vertical keyset if the speaker is mounted in the console? (Does the speaker rating apply to speakers mounted in consoles?)

Response: The speaker rating applies to the speaker in an open lab test environment.

13. Is seismic boltdown required at all sites?

Response: Bolt down capability (i.e., mounting holes pre-drilled into enclosures as appropriate) is a requirement at all sites per SRD 4.8.1.o.  

14. Who maps T1 DS0s to analog?

Response: LSA operator configures DS0s on T1.  There are no MOVE

requirements for analog interfaces.

15. Will the equipment displays on the in foreign sites be in English or the native language (Russian, Spanish)?

Response: English.
16. How will any delay caused by NASA cabling be handled?
Response: Government-caused delays will be handled per clause I.A.26, Program Delays as presented in the pre-solicitation conference
17. What is the maximum rack height?

Response: 84”.  Refer to 4.8.1.c.

18. Would you accept VoIP through fiber at DFRC (and other sites)? Switch to Keyset?
Response: The interface requirement for VoIP is as stated in the SRD, 4.2.2.2.d.1.i.  If the offeror has an alternative approach that is otherwise compliant, the offeror should propose the alternative per Attachment E.

19. Why is MOVE a 100% Small Business Set-Aside?
Response: Per FAR clause 19.502-2(b) "Total Small Business Set-aside", there is reasonable expectation that offers will be obtained from at least two responsible small business concerns, and award will be made at fair market prices. 
20. Is voice transported between AE and VAFB operate over a modem link?

Response: No
21. Where are (3) Package styles shown in SRD for Desktop Type D (Phone, vertical, wall)?  Looks like one style (like JSC) would work.
Response: Only one desktop packaging is required.  The intent of the “front-facing” orientation requirements was simply a re-packaging of the “upward-facing” on legs or pedestal, etc.  Likewise, the “wall-mount” was the same packing simply with wall-mount
22. Where is the critical audible alarm shown in the SRD?

Response: Keyset section.4.4.2.d.1.ii.3
23. If a dual-homed Keyset is connected to Switches A+B and is logged into Switch A, does an LSA logged into B require the ability to log the keyset into B (and hence disconnect it from A)?
Response: An LSA logged into a given switch is required to provide remote login for keysets connected to the switch it is managing per SRD 4.4.4.a.  There is no requirement for automatic disconnection from another resource.

24. Is the manual signaling a new feature, or is it intended to support legacy equipment?
Response: Manual signaling is not a new feature

25. For JSC is there a reason for removing the fiber, or can it be re-used?
Response: The fiber plant at JSC will not be reused 

26. Is fiber to the keyset desirable?
Response: Only DFRC has a desire to use fiber to the keyset.  If the offeror has an alternative approach that is otherwise compliant, the offeror should propose the alternative per Attachment E.

27. When a conference is signalled as per 4.2.3.4.1.i, is there any effect (audio and/or visible) for a keyset which is already monitoring (or talking on) the conference?
Response: When a conference is signaled as per 4.2.3.4.1.i, no audio and/or visible indication is required for a keyset which is already monitoring (or talking on) the conference.

28. Is the copper interface to the keyset to be analog or digital, or vendor's choice? How many pairs can be used?
Response: The offeror may propose either copper interface to locally attached keysets, provided the proposed interface is compliant with the SRD.  There is no specific requirement limiting the number of cable pairs that may be used.

29. Local connections to 2KM is really more correctly stated as dB line loss.  Bad cable won't support 2 KM.  MOVE equipment cannot overcome this in all cases.

Response: The distance requirements are driven by the physical distances that exist at MOVE locations.  The Government is looking at the 2km requirement and may consider a slight relaxation of the requirement

